Generic Letter 87-06

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company Dan A. Nauman
PO Box 764 Vice Fresident
Columbia, SC 29218 Nuclear Operations
(803) 748-3513
SCE&G
ABCANR vryay
May 29, 1987

Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Directrr
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatcry Commission
Weshington, DC 20555

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Docket M. 56/395
Operating License No. NPF-12
Respornse to Generic Letter £7-06

Dear Dr. Murley:

In response to Generic Letter .7-06, “Periodic Verification of Leak Tight
Integrity of Pressure I[solation Valves," the following information is
provided. The V. C. Summer Nuclear Station pre ‘ure isolation valves (PIVs)
are identified in Technizal Specifications Table 3.4-1, "Reactor Coolant
System Pressure Isolation Valves." Thesec valves are leak tested per Section
4.4.6.2.2 of Technical Specifications Section 3.4.6.2, "Operational Leakage."

Shouid you have any further questions, pleas. call at your convenience.

t ul%/yours,
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